Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box

Hi Sir,

Please find below is the Quotation,
1) D-link CAT -6 cable - 305mtr Bundle :- Rs. 7350+18% per unit
Ready stock

Payment :- 100% advance with PO.

Free delivery in Mumbai & Navi Mumbai only.

Best Regards,

Vaishali
Board: +#91-22-6615 2040 / 6615 2041 / 6615 2042 / 6615 2043

225 Prabhadevi Unigue Ind. Estate, OFf Veer Savarkar Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025.

Email: vaishali@cdinfoware.com | Web : www.cdinfoware_com
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Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box

Dear team

Please provide quote for this,

D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box
QTY 3 BOX required

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



